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Attn. Carole Legg


Date: 2nd December 2009 

please contact
our ref
your ref
 

David Vickers
RR/2844/CC




MC0208.001/CL
01273 481629
AR/DV

david.vickers@eastsussex.gov.uk

Dear Ms Legg
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, Town and Country Planning (general development procedure) order 1995 – Notification of APPROVAL of details/scheme required by condition.
Planning permission Ref. No: RR/2844/CC - Construction of a 2 storey Primary School: Hurst Green C of E Primary School, London Road, Etchingham.   
Decision Dated 6 November 2009
I refer to your letter dated 10th November and the attached details submitted for approval pursuant to the following conditions of the planning permission detailed above.

Condition No: 4 (wheel washing of construction vehicles)
Details as submitted: Mansell Wheel Washing Strategy 
 

Condition No: 8 (waste minimisation during construction)
Details as submitted: Site Waste Management Plan, 22/07/09

Condition No: 9 (protection of sewers during construction)

Details as submitted: Protection of Public Sewers Method Statement  

I confirm that the submitted details are approved under the power delegated to me by the County Council. I enclose one set of the documents stamped approved with today’s date. 

______________________________     2     ________________________________

You also submitted details in connection with condition 5 (archaeology). I confirm these are acceptable however I cannot discharge the condition until the survey of the existing school building to be demolished has been satisfactorily carried out and reported on. I acknowledge this will not happen until after work starts on the new school although your confirmation that it is likely to happen during the forthcoming Christmas holiday is noted. 

I can therefore confirm there are no other pre-commencement conditions for which details are outstanding and which would prevent construction starting on site.   

I know you are aware of other conditions which require discharge and look forward to receiving details of these shortly.
Yours sincerely

Sarah Iles
Sarah Iles

Team Manager, Planning Development Control 

Copy: Statutory Planning Register c/o Rother District Council, Your Ref RR/2009/2091

Burns Guthrie & Partners, attn. Paul Damon

ESCC, T & E, Amanda Parks Technical Assistant
 
 CRD, Christian Williams, Project Officer
condapprove.doc
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